Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:41 PM

To: lionel.tan@fwd.com; assignments; SUR; Admin A

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 8413 S & FBC 7164 A ON 19/01/19 ALONG 732 BEDOK

RESERVOIR RD BASEMENT CARPARK AT ABOUT 1630 HOUR

Dear Lionel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 3:10 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 8413 S & FBC 7164 A ON 19/01/19 ALONG 732 BEDOK RESERVOIR RD
BASEMENT CARPARK AT ABOUT 1630 HOUR

Hi

Please attend to SJE survey request below.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Progressive Auto [mailto:claims@progressiveauto.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 8413 S & FBC 7164 A ON 19/01/19 ALONG 732 BEDOK RESERVOIR RD
BASEMENT CARPARK AT ABOUT 1630 HOUR

Dear Lionel,
Kindly be informed that we choose Np. 1 LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Mandy Sin

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6844 4620

Fax:6844 4625

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential.
You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in
reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do
so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication,
please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the
individual sender. Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant
or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or
interference.

Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email
including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or
for any purpose without prior written permission.

On Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 5:07 PM <motorclaims.sg @fwd.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -

1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
4. VICOM LTD

5. APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD



If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey &
post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We look forward to your reply.

Thank you.

Lionel

From: Progressive Auto [mailto:claims@progressiveauto.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January, 2019 11:11 AM

To: SG Corporate Contact

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 8413 S & FBC 7164 A ON 19/01/19 ALONG 732 BEDOK RESERVOIR RD BASEMENT
CARPARK AT ABOUT 1630 HOUR

Dear Officer-In-Charge,

Good day.

Please send a list of surveyor name to arrange the surveyor down our workshop regarding as below.
We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 19/01/19 at about 1630 hours

along 732 BEDOK RESERVOIR RD BASEMENT CARPARK involving our client's SKH 8413 S and FBC 7164 A
driven by your insured or your insured's authorized driver at the material time.



As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to repair
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply
from you within the stipulated timeline, our client /we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Name of workshop : Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
Address: No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

AutoBay #02-48/50

Singapore 417883
Telephone no. : 6844 4620

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

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use,
disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



